ASHTON-TATE READIES
dBASE MAC TO SHIP IN AUGUST

Torrance, Calif., July 30, 1987 -- Ashton-Tate today announced
that dBASE Mac, its relational database for Apple's Macintosh
personal computers, is now in its final test and debugging
development stages, and is anticipated to ship by August 31, 1987.

The company has completed necessary performance improvements,
added functionality to the product, and has added support for the Mac
11.

Ashton-Tate will be demonstrating dBASE Mac at MacWorld Expo in
Boston August 11-13, and will be sponsoring hands-on seminars for
developers at the World Trade Center during the show.
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UEMORANDUM

TO: All Ashton-Tate Employees
~
FROM: Luther Nussbaum. ,;iiﬁr
N
DATE: July 30, 1987

RE: dBASE Mac

Ashton-Tate today announced that dBASE Mac is now in its final test
and debugging development stages, and is anticipated to ship by
August 31, 1987.

We've successfully completed necessary performance improvements,
added functionality to the original product specs, and have added
support for the Mac II.

As a reminder -- our media policy remains the same. If you receive
calls from the press regarding dBASE Mac, please direct them to
Judy Merrill in the Public Relations department, ext. 7321.

Thank you.



